Cadeby Parish Council

cadebyparishcouncil@gmail.com. https://www.cadebyparishcouncil.com/

Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held on Thursday 11th February 2021, at 7.00pm. Venue: Zoom

PRESENT: Councillors: Jonathan Lane (JL) Chair; Steve Karkowski (SK); Denis Winterbottom(DW); Simon Freeman (SF); Sue Millward (SM) (Clerk/RFO); Borough Councillor M. Cook (MC); County Councillor I Ould (IO)

2 Members of the Public

Item No.	Description	Action
	WELCOME: The Chair welcomed those present to the meeting	
0067/21	APOLOGIES: Cllr Ian Smith	
0068/21	DECLARATIONS OF PECUNIARY INTEREST - None	
0069/21	APPROVAL OF MINUTES – The Minutes of the meeting on14th January	
	2021, were agreed a true and accurate record.	
0070/21	UPDATE OF ACTIONS-	
	COVID-19 – Residents are accepting their invitation for vaccine and are	
	impressed with the efficiency of the process.	
	STREET LIGHT NO.8 MAIN STREET- LCC has confirmed that Western	
	Power is instructed to carry out the work required to provide power to the	
	street light.	
0071/21	COUNTY COUNCILLOR REPORT - having been circulated the report	
	was noted. IO detailed his concerns of a LCC planning application for 50	
	houses at Osbaston which does not meet the criteria for a rural hamlet.	
	Osbaston PC will be seeking support to their objection from all local	
	parishes. IO left the meeting at 7.20pm	
	BOROUGH COUNCILLOR REPORT - having been circulated the report	
	was noted. MC advised that progress of enforcement work is delayed.	
	MC left the meeting at 7.30pm	
0072/21	PARISH FORUM – following on from residents listed concerns, It was	SF/SM
	resolved to – identify dangerous potholes & white lines that need	
	refreshing and report to Highways.	
0073/21	McCANN NOISE- SF advised that the noise survey indicated that noise	
	from the McCann site was carried into the village only on an easterly wind.	
	No further will be taken and SF will remain in touch with McCann's.	
	DW advised that a log should be maintained of any noise inside dwellings	
0074/04	should any future action be required.	
0074/21	PLANNING- 15/00416/FUL/20/00433/OUT- Cadeby Court, Sutton Lane,	CM
	Vehicular Access – LCC responses required by 8 th January. To check for update with IO	SM
	19/00253/UNUSES;20/00300/UNUSES - awaiting site visit from	
	enforcement office.	
	19/01236/FUL – Rectory Lane Wall. It was resolved to write directly to	SM
	landowners	SIVI
	20/00357/OUT – Cadeby Quarry, Naneby Hall Farm. Application	
	withdrawn. Letter to planning office re contradictory findings on HBBC	DW/SK
	employment land survey to be dispatched	SM
1075/21	POLICY & FINANCE – CPC Financial report, having been circulated	J.111
1073/21	shows funds of £6193.13 at 31/01/21.	
	It was resolved to make payments for :- LRALC Audit Fee £ 170.00; Road	
	grit £4.95; Stationery £26.04.	
	Date of next meeting: Thursday 11th March 2021. 7pm. Zoom	
	The meeting was brought to a close at 8pm	
	The meeting was prought to a close at opin	

Signed: Chair – Cllr Jonathan Lane Carried Date: 11th March 2021